Jason Wenig

From: James R

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 1:05 PM
To: Jason Wenig

Subject: Re: Mercury - update

Jason

| was in a rush the day | sent you the check and a short note of appreciation.

| am now writing to express a deeper feeling of just how much your services

are appreciated.

| know we probably didn't get what the Merc was worth but it is what it Is!
Sometimes you just accept your fortunes and move on.

You did a great job with the car and Bill would have been proud to be able to
cruise around Florida to show it off and puff out his chest. Irony and misfortune

are a part of life. Somehow we eventually deal with it.

Again | use the word "appreciate" to express my feelings on how you handled

the last minute repair and sale...and especially waiving the commission.

It was a good decision to go below the $120K, things worked out.

| hope the appearance and presentation of the Merc. leads to additional restoration
business for your company.

You have an exceptional venue in this market and | wish you well. | was impressed
with the workmanship and professionalism of both your facility and your craftsmen.
Maybe, someday if | stumble across a gem of a vehicle, I'll keep you in mind.
Sincerely,

RED



